
  
 

TO: Lanelda Gaskins, MMC, Town Clerk 

FROM:            
Nicole Stansfield 

DATE: 
6/26/2023 

SUBJECT: Initial Vetting of Applicant: 

========================================================== 

On 6/26/2023______(date), I met with Dr Alan Blumberg (applicant’s name) to discuss his/her 
community involvement, education, professional experiences and the positive impact he/she could 
bring to this Board for the betterment of the Highland Beach community. 

Detail Explanation: 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Based upon my review of the Resume’, the Board Application and the Interview today, my 
recommendation is as follows: 

 

   X       For the Appointment of this Applicant 

Against the Appointment of this Applicant 

 

Nicole Stansfield      6/28/23 

Signature of Chairperson 
 

 

 
3614 SOUTH OCEAN BOULEVARD ● HIGHLAND BEACH, FLORIDA 33487 

Palm Beach County, Florida Main: 561-278-4548 FAX: 561-265-3582 

MEMORANDUM 

On Monday 6/26/23 I met with Dr. Alan Blumberg via Zoom.  Dr. Blumberg is a newer 
resident in Highland Beach, but has an amazing professional background that would greatly 
benefit the NRPAB.  This includes his studies and work as a professional oceanographer.  I 
highly recommend that the Highland Beach Town Commission appoint Dr. Blumberg to the 
NRPAB. 


